STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anpo MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNGOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
LARRY KEHOE )
SECRETARY December 11, 1979 (505) 827-2434
S ok
UED 1Y snmn
PG
Mr. Conrad Coffield EN e
Hinkle, Cox, Eaton, Coffield mmgéj“b%;
& Hensley T

Attorneys at Law
P. O. Box 3580
Midland, Texas 79702

Durham, Inc. Proposed
Re-entry, Corinne Grace
Well, 1650/S and 1750/E,
8-T21S-R24E, Cemetery-
Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy
County, New Mexico

w
(1]

Dear Mr. Coffield:

Referring to your letter of December 6, 1979, it
was not the intent of Division Order No. R-5885 to make
formerly standard locations in the Indian Basin-Morrow

Gas Pool unorthodox when reclassified into the Cemetery-
Morrow Gas Pool.

No further approval of the subject location in the
Morrow formation is necessary. -

Yours very truly,

JOE D. RAMEY
Director
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